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TR SRR A O T T

/31/715

ir, George Cunningham, AA
Senator George MeGovern
Senate Ofilce Hldge,
ulﬂh" D.Ce 20510

Dear Goorge,

Senator HoGovern's recent receipt and relsase of Castwo's brochure on
attempts at assssnination interests me wery much, If it is posaible to cbiain
a xarox I'd certainly appreclate ite

My own woric in the area goes back a decade. It includes hours of interviews
with Cubans, zercenaries.and others with claimed inforvation, Mine was the fivet
woric ou the JFK assassingtion %o suggest the possidility of relevence. (Not es a
ickckback, which I regard ‘as a Department of Disinformetion type operation, That
line goes back much farthur than Jeck Anderson indicates.) I would like very much
to go over what Castro prepared to sse if any of 1% correlates with ny own work
and flles and to see if any of the same psople and groups Tiguwre in it. OF course
if I feund I have anything 1'd offer it to the Church committes. I knov I heve an
gocount from a former CIA man, if the aluostesuccessful bnzooka attenwt lm irclnlud,
(™his man han sinco £lipped. I interwiewed hinm on tape in early 1968, )

Fy own work on Uswald in dew Urleans and the unreported part of his activitios
there nmay have relevance. I'd like vory nuch to see if there are any leada in
this Castro preparation. Ho defindtfely was not part of the FPCC and nie own
operation using that nome wae no more thaa locally=printed literature, vte, 1
kave interviewed a ammber of witnesses who had luformation other than the Warren
Comndigsion wanted of them as well as those the Commission avodded.

I would also 1ile a copy of $his if 4% is at all possible for archivel ura,
to leave with my own files that dcal with so many political ascassinations. They
will wind up in an educational institutdon. Also .ith this, i there ere any
avallable transerdpts of conversations, ineluding those dealing with Castro's
opdniony of JIX's policies, tgly'd ke valuable. One of these could be his mcating
with Jean Damlel, with whow he was when he lsarned that JFK had becn lctlled,

If you cannot provide this brechurs, I'd aprreciate 1t If you could tull ms
how to approach the Cuban government in the most expeditious way.

Thanks for anything vou can do.

Stncernly,

Berola Weisbors



